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Mike Williams

From: Mike Williams 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 5:48 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Nextdoor Lead

Hi   
 
I totally understand that.  I was wondering why the required notice was not sent out.  To answer your 
question, I received direction from the Board to post the meeting information on the Association 
website and private Nextdoor group.  I copied and pasted the information provided.  That information 
specified it was a “Special Meeting” as was the case for the past 2 previous quarterly meetings.  We 
did send out formal notices as well as posted yard signs in conspicuous places to provide notice as 
well.   
 
I understand that there is a learning curve here, especially since AMI did a horrible job providing 
management services to the Association.  I told the Board that I am not trying to be difficult by raising 
these concerns.  I am just trying to limit exposure to the Association and the assets of the 
association.  In the end this is a learning experience.   
 
Mike Williams 
Technology Administrator 

 
 
 
 

 

From: @northernstarhoa.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 5:34 PM 
To: 'Mike Williams'  

 
Subject: RE: Nextdoor Lead 
 
Hello Mike 
I do respect your opinion and thank you for sharing it.  When we sent announcement of the meeting via broadcast email 
to all homeowners, we intentionally did not use the word “Special Meeting”.  Where are you seeing that it was 
announced as a special meeting? Additionally, please understand that official notice was not given because I understood 
this to be an informational community meeting.  I did inquire of the Board Members what type of meeting this was 
before coming to any conclusion on what is or isn’t needed for this meeting.  Because proper official notice was NOT 
given, this can NOT be a formal association meeting.  If any homeowners were to present a motion for consideration, 
they would be advised that this is not a meeting in which association business can be conducted.   
 
An Association is only required to hold 1 meeting annually of all its members, which I understand is happening at a later 
date TBD.   
 
As I see it, the quorum requirement is a moot point because proper notice was never given.  This is the reason we have 
said what we’ve said regarding quorum.       
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I will not be able to attend in person tonight.  I injured my knee and am not very mobile right now, but 
plan on attending via Zoom.  See you all tonight.   
 
Mike Williams 
Technology Administrator 
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Mike Williams

From: Mike Williams 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 12:37 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Information for March Meeting

Hi   
 
I have posted the information on the website and made a post on Nextdoor.   
 
If you have any documents (agenda, proxies, ballots, etc.) you want made available in advance for the members 
on the website send them my way and I will add them to the website for download.   
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Williams 
Technology Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: Mike Williams  
Subject: Information for March Meeting 
 
Hello Mike, 
Would you be able to post the following information on our website and on Next Door?  Thank you! 
 
Meadowcrest HOA Special Meeting is scheduled for March 13, 2023 at 6:00 pm at the Nampa Public Library 
Community Room in-person and also via Zoom for an on-line option. 
 
To access via Zoom, please see the following instructions: 
 
https://zoom.us/j/93752840081?pwd=TnBoYkFEMHRSb3BIMGNvQlRLT0phZz09 
Meeting ID: 937 5284 0081 
Passcode: 404965 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,93752840081#,,,,*404965# US (Houston)  
+14086380968,,93752840081#,,,,*404965# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
         +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
         +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
 
Meeting ID: 937 5284 0081 
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